
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 2 1,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Enforcement 
Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & <le 

RE: Docket 060 1 19-TI 

Please add the attached email to the docket file. - 
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Kiwanis Curry 

From: Becky Heggelund [bheggelund@nbglaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2006 3:17 PM 

To: Kiwanis Curry 

Subject: Telrite/Line 1 Acquisition 

____I__ 

)ear Kiwanis: 

'lease allow this email to serve as notice that Line 1 Communications, LLC. d/b/a Direct Line Communications will continue to sell 
lOlP services after the above transaction is completed. All existing and new 1 + customer complaints will be handled by Telrite 
:orPoration from the date of the transfer forward and all VOlP customer complaints will continue to be handled by Line 1. 

.et me know if you have any questions. 

3ecky Heggelund 
dowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC 
E00 N. Causeway Blvd. 
Suite 1442 
Jetairie, LA 70002 
504) 832-1 984 FAX (504) 831 -0892 . 

3/9/2006 


